Carol Capes

[

From: Mayor Shawn Reilly

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 10:52 AM
To: Carol Capes

Subject: FW: Schedule for next 3 weeks

I will need this to go into the packet for the CC meeting.

It can be under Mayor report that Alderman Andy Reiland will be unable to attend city meetings until July 20
as he is goingon a family vacation and then a work trip out of the country.

From: Reiland, Andy [maifto:Andy.Reiland@safway.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 9:53 AM

To: Mayor Shawn Reilly; Ed Henschel; Terry Thieme; Ald Joe Pieper; Ald Terry Thieme; Ald Eric Payne
Subject: Schedule for next 3 weeks

Gentiemen,

My schedule over the next 3 weeks prevents me from attending any city meetings. Details as follows:

June 30 — July 6: family vacation and will be out of town
July 8 —July 19: work trip to Asia

| will have access to email and my cell, but it will be very spotty.

Andy



